

Asher Isbrucker

video & motion

Asher here. I'm a motion designer, video editor, and cinematographer. My work has been featured by *The Atlantic*, *National Geographic*, *IndieWire*, *Dazed Digital*, and others.

Select clients include the Vancouver Aquarium, Ocean Wise, Pixel Motion Films, Pink Buffalo Films, and Fitplan.

"Asher is a truly gifted creative. He has been imperative in defining the Fitplan brand throughout the art direction, app design and the video production. Personally I have appreciated his creativity, empathy and what he has created out of our video content."

—Landon Hamilton
CEO, Fitplan Technologies

Experience

Camera Operator

Freeman Audio Visual
Various projects, 2017–present

Adobe Instructor

The Training Company
Various, 2018–present

Videographer & Editor

Vancouver Aquarium
Various projects, 2017–2018

Motion Designer

Pink Buffalo Films
Contract, 2017

VFX & Motion Designer

Pixel Motion Films
Contract, 2017

Senior Video Editor

Fitplan Technologies, Inc.
2015–2016

Education

Bachelor of Arts
University of British Columbia
Class of 2014

Email

asher@asherkaye.com

Portfolio

www.asherkaye.com

References available